




Conversation Contents
Fwd: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>

From: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu May 25 2017 19:31:54 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

Scott C. Hommel
Chief of Staff 
Department of the Interior 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO" 
Date: May 25, 2017 at 8:16:28 PM EDT
Cc: "McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO" 
Subject: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

All,

The President will be holding the next Cabinet Meeting on June 12, 2017 at 11 am.  We anticipate that the meeting will
last between sixty and ninety minutes.  Please make sure that this event is confirmed on your Cabinet member's
calendar.  

Also, we will be contacting the Cabinet members who will be presenting at the meeting over the next couple of days to
discuss the topics and scope of the presentations and the materials that should be prepared for inclusion in the Cabinet
Meeting Briefing Book.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Best,
Bill

William J. McGinley
Cabinet Secretary
The White House
Cell:  | E: 

Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Thu May 25 2017 19:44:29 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Scott Hommel <scott_hommel@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

Thanks. Blocking now

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2017, at 9:31 PM, Scott Hommel <scott hommel@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Scott C. Hommel
Chief of Staff 

006852

(b) (5), (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)



Department of the Interior 

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO" <
Date: May 25, 2017 at 8:16:28 PM EDT
Cc: "McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO" <
Subject: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

All,

The President will be holding the next Cabinet Meeting on June 12, 2017 at 11 am.  We anticipate that the
meeting will last between sixty and ninety minutes.  Please make sure that this event is confirmed on your
Cabinet member's calendar.  

Also, we will be contacting the Cabinet members who will be presenting at the meeting over the next couple
of days to discuss the topics and scope of the presentations and the materials that should be prepared for
inclusion in the Cabinet Meeting Briefing Book.

Please do not hesitate to contact us with any questions.

Best,
Bill

William J. McGinley
Cabinet Secretary
The White House
Cell:  | E: 

"Zinke, Ryan" < ios.doi.gov>

From: "Zinke, Ryan" < ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Mon Aug 07 2017 14:59:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO <
Date: Thu, May 25, 2017 at 8:16 PM
Subject: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM
To: 
Cc: "McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO" <

All,

The President will be holding the next Cabinet Meeting on June 12, 2017 at 11 am.  We anticipate that the meeting will last
between sixty and ninety minutes.  Please make sure that this event is confirmed on your Cabinet member's calendar.

Also, we will be contacting the Cabinet members who will be presenting at the meeting over the next couple of days to discuss the
topics and scope of the presentations and the materials that should be prepared for inclusion in the Cabinet Meeting Briefing Book.

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
Sent: Fri Nov 10 2017 12:24:31 GMT-0700 (MST)
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Zinke, Ryan < ios.doi.gov>
Date: Mon, Aug 7, 2017 at 4:59 PM
Subject: Fwd: Cabinet Meeting - Monday, June 12 at 11:00 AM
To: Caroline Boulton <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>

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
Cell: (  | E: 

006854

(b) (6) Ryan Zinke

(b) (6) Ryan Zinke

(b) (6) Ryan Zinke

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)





















































AGENDA 
Pets-for-Vets Meeting featuring Lara Trump 

Wednesday, October 18, 2017 
2:30pm – 3:30pm 

The Roosevelt Room, The White House 
 

NOTE:  The meeting is an internal, off-the-record discussion only.  No press. 
 
EXPECTED ATTENDEES: 
 
 Lucille Beck, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs 
 Blair Brandt, Ambassador of the Humane Society of the United States 
 Kellyanne Conway, Counselor to the President 
 Elizabeth Decker, Legislative Assistant for Rep. Dina Titus (D-NV) 
 Rep. Ron DeSantis (R-FL) 
 Scott Hommel, Chief of Staff for Interior Secretary Zinke 
 Justin Jirkovsky, veteran with service dog—with golden labrador 
 Mark Kelly, Chief of Staff for Rep. Dave Brat (R-VA) 
 Tracie Letterman, Humane Society Legislative Fund 
 Louise Linton, Advisor to the Humane Society of the United States and wife of U.S. Secretary of 

the Treasury Steven Mnuchin 
 Wayne Pacelle, The Humane Society of the United States 
 Madeleine Pickens, animal welfare activist 
 David Rosenbaum, Legislative Director for Rep. Dina Titus (D-NV) 
 Katherine Russo, Legislative Assistant for Rep. Ron DeSantis (R-FL) 
 Darin Selnick, White House Domestic Policy Council (veterans issues) 
 Marc Short, White House Office of Legislative Affairs (director)—tentative  
 U.S. Secretary of Veterans Affairs David Shulkin 
 Casin Spero, U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs  
 Paul Teller, White House Office of Legislative Affairs (conservative outreach) 
 Lara Trump, daughter-in-law of the President 
 U.S. Secretary of the Interior Ryan Zinke 

 
FLOW OF MEETING 
 
 Welcome—Paul Teller 
 Self-Introductions around the Room  
 Opening Remarks—Lara Trump and Blair Brandt 
 Opening Remarks—Secretary Zinke 
 Opening Remarks—Secretary Shulkin 
 Opening Remarks—Rep. DeSantis 
 Open Discussion  
 Wrap-up, Finalizing of Action Items, and Discussion of Next Meeting or Event 
 Conclusion by 3:30pm 
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY 
 

DOI COOPERATION WITH DENMARK 
 

 
THROUGH: Scott Cameron, Acting Assistant Secretary, PMB 
FROM:   Karen Senhadji, Office of International Affairs, PMB 
 
Denmark’s Ambassador to the United States, Lars Gert Lose, in concert with the leadership of 
the energy company Ørsted, has requested an in-person meeting with you to discuss 
opportunities regarding offshore wind development in the U.S. This memo provides background 
information on the broad DOI relationship with Denmark. A separate memorandum details the 
Bureau of Ocean Energy Management’s cooperation with Denmark on wind energy, which 
includes topic-specific talking points.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Denmark is a close U.S. ally, and DOI has a constructive relationship focused on energy 
development, scientific cooperation, and conservation of natural and cultural resources.  DOI and 
Denmark cooperate bilaterally as well as through multilateral fora, such as the Arctic Council. 
 
Ørsted (until just this month known as DONG Energy) is a global leader in the development of 
utility-scale offshore wind projects with recent investments in the U.S., including a North 
American headquarters in Boston. Ørsted holds two U.S. offshore wind energy leases, located 
off Massachusetts and New Jersey. To date, Ørsted has met all of its lease obligations and is 
gathering offshore information that will lead to commercial development of their leases. In July, 
Dominion Energy in Virginia announced an agreement and strategic partnership with Ørsted to 
build two 6-megawatt turbines as part of its Coastal Virginia Offshore Wind initiative.    
 
DISCUSSION 
 
DOI and Denmark cooperate on a number of issues, including the following: 
 
Offshore Energy. The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM) signed an MOU with 
Denmark in 2016 to cooperate on development of offshore wind energy. See separate memo 
from BOEM on this subject. 
 
The Bureau of Safety and Environmental Enforcement (BSEE) works with the Danish Working 
Environment Authority (DWEA) through the International Regulators’ Forum (IRF). DWEA is 
implementing a risk and competence based approach to inspection planning and will focus on 
verification of safety critical elements during inspections. BSEE has met with DWEA to discuss 
their program of regulatory oversight of safety of workers and the environment related to 
offshore wind farms. Their oversight program is primarily conducted by third parties with 
auditing and targeted inspections by the DWEA. Denmark is a member of the IRF’s Safety 
Culture work group, which works to identify key indicators that impact safety performance and 
contribute to major hazard incidents. Denmark hosted the 2017 IRF Annual General Meeting 
earlier this month. 
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Science. The U.S. Geological Survey cooperates with the Government of Denmark and several 
Danish universities on energy and mineral resource assessments, geology, environmental health, 
groundwater resources, and water quality. In addition, USGS has worked with the Geological 
Survey of Denmark and Greenland since 1999 through a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
covering scientific and technical cooperation in the earth sciences.  
  
Protected Areas. The National Park Service (NPS) works to preserve cultural heritage sites in 
the U.S. and the Virgin Islands that have historic ties to Denmark. For example, the NPS 
Archeology and Ethnography Programs have been working with the National Museum 
of Denmark to identify field notes and archeological collections from fourteen sites excavated in 
1922-23 by Danish archaeologist Gunmmund Hatt. NPS also administers the Christiansted 
National Historic Site on St. Croix, which preserves historic structures erected by the Danish 
when they controlled the island.  
 
Further, the NPS Office of International Affairs, which administers the U.S. World Heritage 
Program, has consulted with the Danish Agency for Culture and Palaces about a future World 
Heritage Site nomination of the Historic Moravian Bethlehem district in Pennsylvania. The site 
would be an extension to the World Heritage listing of the Danish Moravian town of 
Christiansfeld. The effort has the strong support of Historic Bethlehem Museums and Sites, and 
from Rep. Charles Dent (R-PA-15).   
 
The Arctic. Despite Denmark’s small geographic size, it considers itself a superpower in the 
Arctic because the Kingdom of Denmark contains not only Denmark, but also Greenland, which 
is an autonomous territory with limited self-government. Greenland is three times the territory of 
Texas and represents a considerable part of the Arctic terrestrial environment. Denmark’s vital 
interests in the region include fisheries, marine transport, security, economic development, 
environment and climate policy, oil and shipping, and the well-being of indigenous peoples.   
 
Denmark plays a very active role in the Arctic Council and its six subsidiary working groups.  
DOI and its bureaus also play considerable roles in the Council, and have significant cooperation 
with Danish counterparts.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

• Bio for Ambassador Lose 
• Denmark Country Overview 
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Cutting Red Tape:
Liberating America 
from Bureaucracy

***[FORMAT SLIDES ACCORDING TO AGENCY’S OWN TEMPLATE]***
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Regulation Reform to Unlock Growth

A report from the Council of Economic Advisers notes 
that growth in regulations may have slowed U.S. GDP 
growth by an average of 0.8 percent per year since 1980

Many regulations are well-intentioned but create harmful 
economic consequences on the U.S. economy and restrict 
transactions between Americans
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Cost of Regulation

National Association of Manufacturers estimate:
U.S. Federal Regulations cost $2.03 Trillion in 2013
Equivalent to 12 percent of GDP
$9,083 per employee for large firms
$11,724 per employee for small firms
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[INSERT Agency Vision of 
regulatory reform plan for FY18]
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Regulatory Reform Principles

Reduce Regulatory Burdens
Regulate Effectively and Efficiently
Promote Due Process
Provide Fair Notice
Respect Individual Liberty and Property Rights
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Reducing Regulatory Burdens

Executive Order 13771
One-In-Two-Out
Eliminate regulatory costs

Unleash the economy
Leave space for innovation
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Effective and Efficient Regulation

Regulations should serve the American People
Agencies should regulate only when the benefits 

substantially outweigh the cost, consistent with legal 
requirements

Regulations should impose the least possible burden on 
individuals, businesses, and State and local government
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Due Process

Administrative Procedure Act
Advance notice of proposed rule
Public comments

Enforcement:
Notice and an opportunity to be heard
Enforcement proceedings are not an opportunity to 

announce policy changes
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Fair Notice

Clear, concise regulations
Avoid overly complex regulatory regimes
Reduce ambiguity

Do not exceed statutory authority
No policymaking through guidance documents or 

enforcement proceedings
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Respect Individual Liberty 
and Property Rights

Respect Constitutional rights
Trust Americans to live their lives
Government should not micromanage
Do not unduly hinder innovation

Avoid restrictive permitting and approval requirements
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What You Can Do

Identify especially burdensome rules
Propose alternatives
Submit comments during rulemaking process
Analysis of previous rules’ regulatory burdens
Statutory and historical context

Inform leadership of inappropriate enforcement actions
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Q&A

Please do not discuss pending regulatory actions
We welcome thoughts on our regulatory process
Where are you experiencing the heaviest regulatory 

burdens?
How can we improve our enforcement procedures?
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